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United Nations Procurement Division

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

This notice is placed by UNPD. The accuracy, reliability and completeness of the contents of furnished 
information is the responsibility of United Nations Procurement Division. You are therefore requested 
to direct all queries regarding this RFI to United Nations Procurement Division using the fax number or 
e-mail address provided below.

Title of the RFI:
Building talent pipelines and capacity development for targeted talent audiences

Date of this RFI: 9 February 2024                        Closing Date for Receipt of RFI:  8 March 2024

RFI Number: RFIUNPD22358

Beneficiary Country/Territory: Global

Commodity/Service category: Recruitment & Training Services

Address RFI response by fax or e-mail to the Attention of: Mr. Yacine Gherbi

Fax Number:      

E-mail Address: gherbi@un.org

UNSPSC Code: 
80110000 - Human resources services
86100000 - Vocational training
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DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENTS
The United Nations (UN) Office of Human Resources (OHR) fosters a diverse, dynamic, adaptable, mobile 
workforce of more than 35,000 staff in more than 400 locations worldwide. OHR develops the regulatory 
human resources framework, strategies, policies, and directives to ensure the United Nations Secretariat is 
better equipped to carry out its functions both at Headquarters and in field offices. The Office provides 
leadership in strategic talent management areas, including strategic workforce planning, talent outreach and 
talent attraction to ensure it attracts highly qualified diverse talent to the Secretariat that reflects and 
represents the world that we serve. 

Through this Request for Information (RFI), the OHR seeks to explore the commercial market for potential 
services and solutions to address the challenge of supply of applicants from the developing Member States 
that are un- and underrepresented in the United Nations workforce.  

It involves establishing collaborations that identify skilled talent, knowledge, and resources between the 
Office of Human Resources and the targeted Member States. The object is to address talent shortages and 
to attract a diverse and skilled workforce to the UN Secretariat.

The object of the initiative is to improve the supply of applicants through design and implementation of 
capacity-building programmes to broaden and strengthen their participation in the institutions of global 
governance including the United Nations Secretariat among others, and also to action their unequivocal 
commitment to the overarching principle of the 2030 Agenda and the SDGs.

The successful execution of this scope will contribute to building a talented and diverse workforce.

Please refer to the next section to review the specific request for information and provide your consolidated 
response by email to gherbi@un.org.

Registration through the URL link provided on page 3 is optional, responses and documentation should only 
be sent by email to gherbi@un.org.

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS / INFORMATION (IF ANY)
Company background/expertise:

Can you provide a brief overview of your company, including its size, industry focus, and any unique aspects 
of your organization with respect to talent acquisition particularly talent sourcing?

Can you provide references from previous clients who have utilized your talent acquisition and sourcing 
services?

Have you worked with any international or multinational entities on talent acquisition projects?  If so describe 
the scope?

Experience and Expertise:

What experience does your company have in talent outreach, talent sourcing and developing talent pipelines 
and talent pools?  

Please provide examples of projects or contracts related to building talent pipelines or talent sourcing you 
have successfully completed in the last two years?
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Do you have experience establishing talent pipelines for various job profiles or networks?

How do you stay updated with the latest trends and best practices in talent acquisition?

Approaches:

What methodologies do you employ for attracting and sourcing top talent? How do you ensure a diverse 
pool of applicants from a perspective of nationality, gender, racial diversity and other dimensions?

Have you had the experience and expertise to develop comprehensive talent outreach and talent sourcing 
strategies to attract large pools of high-quality candidates (10K-15K) to a talent pipeline from target 
audiences from developing countries?  Please specify nationalities.  

Screening, assessments and capacity development:

Can you outline your screening and selection process for candidates?  How do you ensure it is free from 
bias?

Does your company conduct cognitive and non-cognitive assessments (e.g., reasoning, personality, 
situational judgment, job knowledge)?

Does your company offer language testing services?

What was the methodology used for screening and assessing candidates at the initial stage and beyond?

How did you conduct initial screenings and assessments to ensure alignment with the requirements of job 
profiles/networks for the talent pipeline?

As part of the talent pipeline, we are looking to also offer capacity development for members. This could 
include upskilling opportunities, mentoring, networking, internships etc. What is or would be your approach 
towards identifying the skills gaps and determining the learning paths for upskilling and professional 
development for talent pipeline members? OR

Describe how you managed the process of talent attraction, assessment, identification of skills gaps 
establishing learning journeys and providing the technology solution. 

Technology and Tools:

What technologies or tools do you utilize to streamline the talent-sourcing process? How do you ensure your 
technology and tools are bias-free, accessible and inclusive?

Do you have experience with applicant tracking systems or other relevant software platforms?

How do you ensure the security and confidentiality of candidate data?

What technology solution have you utilized to host the talent pipeline and manage the process from A to Z?  
Describe the stages and the process?
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Metrics and reporting:

How do you measure the success of your talent-sourcing efforts?  Can you provide examples of key 
performance indicators (KPIs) you use to track progress?

What reporting mechanisms do you offer to keep us informed of the status of candidate sourcing activities?

Talent outreach:

What are the various channels utilized including social media, job boards, online platforms, professional 
networks, etc. to attract and source potential candidates utilizing various channels?

What are the different talent outreach and networking strategies used to attract talent?

Do you have experience targeting and attracting talent from developing countries?  Please specify 
countries?  

Team and resources:

How is your team set up? Can you describe the key roles in the talent-sourcing process?

What is the capacity of your team to handle talent sourcing needs effectively?

Costing and timeline:

What is your proposed pricing structure for building a talent pipeline and/ or talent sourcing services?

Can you provide an estimated timeline for delivering qualified candidates for consideration?

What are your costs or fee structure we should be aware of?

Lessons learned:

What are the lessons learned?  Please provide some insights.      

NOTE

Information on tendering for the UN Procurement System is available free of charge at the following 
address: https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice

Only the United Nations Global Marketplace (UNGM) has been authorised to collect a nominal fee from 

https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice
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vendors that wish to receive automatically Procurement Notices or Requests for Expression Of Interest. 
Vendors interested in this Tender Alert Service are invited to subscribe on http://www.ungm.org 

Vendors interested in participating in a potential future solicitation process should submit the Vendor 
Response Form of this RFI electronically (through the link available on the next page) before the 
closing date set forth above.

http://www.ungm.org/
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VENDOR RESPONSE 

NOTICE
 Companies can only participate in solicitations of the UN Secretariat after completing their registration 

(free of charge) at the United Nations Global Marketplace (www.ungm.org).

 Please verify that your company is registered under its full legal name on the United Nations Global 
Market Place (www.ungm.org) and that your application for registration as vendor has been submitted to 
the UN Secretariat in the same site, to be able to participate in any potential solicitation process as a 
result of this RFI.

 While companies can participate in solicitations after completion of registration at Basic Level, we 
strongly recommend all companies to register at least at Level 1 under the United Nations Secretariat 
prior to participating in any solicitations.

 Companies are reminded of the restrictions of employment of former UN personnel that were involved in 
the procurement process during their last three years of service as per ST/SGB/2006/15, including (a) 
employing those personnel for one year after separation of service and (b) allowing those personnel to 
communicate with, or appear before, active UN personnel for matters related to the procurement process 
for two years after separation of service. Violation of the provisions of ST/SGB/2006/15 may lead to 
suspension of the registration of the company as a UN vendor.

PLEASE NOTE: You should submit your response to this RFI electronically at:
https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/node/add/interest-expressed?EOI=RFIUNPD22358
 

In case you have difficulties submitting your response electronically, please contact gherbi@un.org 
directly for instructions.

http://www.ungm.org/
http://www.ungm.org/
https://undocs.org/Home/Mobile?FinalSymbol=ST%2FSGB%2F2006%2F15&Language=F&DeviceType=Mobile
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RFI INSTRUCTIONS

1)  Registering as a Vendor with the United Nations

Vendors interested in fulfilling the requirement described above must be registered at the UN Global Marketplace 
(www.ungm.org) with the UN Secretariat in order to be eligible to participate in any solicitation. Information on the 
registration process can be found at https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/vendors. 

Prerequisites for Eligibility
In order to be eligible for UN registration, you must declare that:

A. Your company (as well as any parent, subsidiary or affiliate companies) is not listed in, or associated with a company 
or individual listed in:

I. the Compendium of United Nations Security Council Sanctions Lists 
(https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list), or 

II. the IIC Oil for Food List website or, if listed on either, this has been disclosed to the United Nations 
Procurement Division in writing.

B. Your company (as well as any parent, subsidiary or affiliate companies) is not currently removed or suspended by the 
United Nations or any other UN organisation (including the World Bank);

C. Your company (as well as any parent, subsidiary of affiliate companies) is not under formal investigation, nor have 
been sanctioned within the preceding three (3) years, by any national authority of a United Nations Member State for 
engaging or having engaged in proscribed practices, including but not limited to: corruption, fraud, coercion, collusion, 
obstruction, or any other unethical practice; 

D. Your company has not declared bankruptcy, are not involved in bankruptcy or receivership proceedings, and there is 
no judgment or pending legal action against your company that could impair your company's operations in the 
foreseeable future; 

E. Your company does not employ, or anticipate employing, any person(s) who is, or has been a UN staff member within 
the last year, if said UN staff member has or had prior professional dealings with the Vendor in his/her capacity as UN 
staff member within the last three years of service with the UN (in accordance with UN post-employment restrictions 
published in ST/SGB/2006/15). 

F. Your company undertakes not to engage in proscribed practices (including but not limited to: corruption, fraud, 
coercion, collusion, obstruction, or any other unethical practice), with the UN or any other party, and to conduct 
business in a manner that averts any financial, operational, reputational or other undue risk to the UN.

For Registered Vendors: Vendors already registered at the UN Global Marketplace with the UN Secretariat must 
ensure that the information and documentation (e.g. financial statements, address, contact name, etc.) provided in 
connection with their registration are up to date in UNGM. Please verify and ensure that your company is registered 
under its full legal name. 
 
For Vendors Interested in Registration: Vendors not yet registered should apply for registration on the United Nations 
Global Marketplace (http://www.ungm.org); information on the registration process can be found at 
https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/vendors. Vendors must complete the registration process prior to the closing date of the 
RFI.  Vendors who have not completed the UNGM registration process with the UN Secretariat before the closing date of 
the RFI are not considered eligible to participate in the potential solicitation process related to the RFI. We strongly 
recommend all companies to register at least at Level 1 under the UN Secretariat prior to participating in any 
solicitations.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Any false, incomplete or defective vendor registration may result in the rejection of the 
application or cancellation of an already existing registration.

2)  RFI Process

Vendors interested in participating in the potential solicitation process should forward their information (as requested in 
the RFI) to United Nations Procurement Division (UNPD) by the closing date set forth in this RFI. Due to the high volume 
of communications UNPD is not in a position to issue confirmation of receipt of RFIs. 

Please note that no further details of the potential solicitation can be made available to the vendors prior to issuance of 
the solicitation documents.
This RFI is issued subject to the conditions contained in the RFI introductory page available at 
https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/rfi.

http://www.ungm.org/
https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/vendors
https://www.un.org/securitycouncil/content/un-sc-consolidated-list
http://www.ungm.org/
https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/vendors
https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/rfi
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